
 

City of Colusa California 

STAFF REPORT 

 

DATE:        July 15, 2025 

TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM:  Jesse Cain, City Manager 

 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Resolution of the City of Colusa surplus policy. 

 

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution 25- approving the surplus policy  

 

BACKGROUND ANALYSIS: 

Historically, the City of Colusa surplus policy has been in the purchasing policy. A couple 
council meetings ago, the City adopted a new purchasing policy and removed the surplus policy 
from it. I met with city staff and created a new surplus policy that I believe fits the City’s current 
needs.  

 Attachments in this include the old surplus policy and the newly created one. 

BUDGET IMPACT: 

None 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution 25- 

 

ATTACHMENT:  

Resolution 25- 

Current City of Colusa Surplus Policy 

New surplus policy 

 

 


